Message
John Allen [/O:BROOKINGS INSTITUTION/OU:EXCHI\NGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

From:
(FYDIBOHF235PDLTVCN:RECHHENTS/CN:JOPWJALLENACS]
Sent: 6/12/2017 12:10:43 AM
To: McMaster, H. R. EOP/\NHO_
cC Lorenz,Quhw1A.EOP/NSC
Subject: RE: Message received

Thanks, Brother!

Quinn let's look for tomorrow afternoon, please?

A1l the best

John

sent: Sunday, June 11, 2017 8:08 PM
To: John Allen

cc: Lorenz, Quinn A. EQP/NSC
subject: Re: Message received

sir,
Thank you. I should have just sent it to you myself. please let me know when you might be a

a call tomorrow oOr Tuesday. I am ccing Quinn.
All the besT,

H.R.

sent from my iPad

> on Jun 11, 2017, at 7:40 PM, John Aﬂen_

>
T was also advised to touch base with Ms. Powell and wrot

> I never received anything, H.R.
immediately, and didn't hear back from her either. I had a brief conversation with Derek.

I can provide you what I Jearned, but it's likely better to have a short voice call.

A1l the best

John

e v or/wo

sent: sunday, June 11, 2017 2:16 PM

To: John Allen
subject: Message received

sir,

Thank you. I hope that what we provided to you was useful and that t

VVVVYVYVYVVYVYVVYV

I got your note.
going well.

>
> vie received the message
to the crisis/relaxation of the blockade.

and have sent private communications that calls for restraint ar

I look forward to hearing your advice.
A1l the best,

H.R.

VVVVYYVVV

sent from my ipPad



